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MEMORANDUM

DATE: 12 January 2026

TO: Transportation & Infrastm%Members
FROM: Rep. Vincent R. Aldan w7 =

T&I Chair VA 2

SUBJECT: Meeting with CPA RE: CPA RFP-Solar Farm Project

This is to inform Transportation & Infrastructure Committee and any interested House
Members that there will be a meeting with CPA regarding CPA RFP-Solar Farm
Project on Thursday, January 22, 2026 at 9:00 a.m. in the House Chamber. Please
see the attached agenda.

Your attendance is greatly appreciated.

cc: Speaker
LB Director
House Counsels
House Legislative Assistants

SAPLR

Media
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Committee Meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2026
9:00 a.m.

House Chamber

AGENDA

I, Call to Order

IL. Adoption of Agenda

. Public Comments

Iv. Old Business

V. New Business

a. CPA RFP-Solar Farm Project

b. 1309 Letter to CUC Director Re: OPA 1% Arrears

. Letter to Governor David M. Apatang & Lt. Governor Dennis C. Mendiola
Re: National Security and Economic Impact of CNMI Utility-Scale Solar Farm/Solar -+ BESS

Projects Under BBB Act Sec. 70512 Deadlines

VI.  Adjournment




